
Peter Dean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Peter, 

Andrew Legrand <ALegrand@salisbury.sa.gov.au> 
Friday, 26 October 2012 2:30 PM 
Peter Dean 
a1.ledlighting@gmaif.com 
Request of Unilumin LED luminaires to be listed on the AEMO load table. 

The City of Salisbury would like the option of installing LED luminaires manufactured by Unilumin Group, in future 

subdivisions or street lighting upgrades. We understand that in order to utilise these luminaires on a public lighting 

energy tariff, they need to be added to the AEMO load table and we therefore formally request the following 

luminaires be listed: 28LED UNISTWF - 0009 Total Power consumption 27. 7W 

56LED UNISTWF - 0008 Total Power consumption 72W 

120LED UNISTAA- 01-01 Total power consumption 

115W 

In addition, the City of Salisbury will issue a request to the SA electricity distributor to have these luminaires listed 

on their approved public lighting list for utilisation in public lighting schemes. 

Regards, 

Andrew Legrand 
Sustainable Energy Coordinator 

City of Salisbury 

12 James St, Salisbury, South Australia, 5108 

T: 08 8406 8454 
F: 08 8281 5466 

nv : os 8406 8596 
E: alegrand@salisbury.sa.gov.au 
W: www.salisbury.sa.gov.au 
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************************************************************************************** 
*********************************** 
The City of Salisbury advises that, in order to comply with its obligations under the State Records Act 1997 

and the Freedom of Information Act 1991, email messages may be monitored and/or accessed by Council 

staff and (in limited circumstances) third parties. The contents of this email are confidential and may be 

subject to copyright. This email is intended only for the addressee(s). If you have received this email in 

error please immediately advise the sender by return email and delete the message from your system. Use, 

disclosure or reproduction of this email by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. 
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